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Ottawa, May 22nd, 1929

Memorandum for the Prime Minister;

I attach McGill material amended in conformity 

with your later suggestions.

You will note that I have not attempted to deal 

with the subject of relations between Great Britain and the 

United States, as I know you have this very much in your own 

mind. I showed Dr. Skelton the letter from Dr. McKay, who 

agrees that McGill Convocation would afford a seasonable 

time and place for a word regarding the importance of preser­

ving relations between the two countries. He feels that 

one ought not to emphasize any danger of a tension in these 

relations. A tension is sometimes produced by discussion 

of an alleged danger. Doubtless, however, you have consid­

ered this aspect of the matter.

N. McL. R.,
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